From: White, Joy - Communities

Sent: 27 April 2020 16:25

To: Planning ; Linda Griffiths

Cc: Planning Consultations - E&E ; Iswariah, Adrian ; Baldock, Jez ; Gagg, James - E&E
Subject: 19/02915/DISC: EWR2 - Compound Al Access/Bellmouth

Importance: High

Dear Linda

On the basis of the drawings submitted, OCC as Highway Authority hereby
removes its objection to the discharge of the above planning condition. There
remain details regarding high friction surfacing and signage to be agreed with our
Road Agreements Team, but these are matters of detail for the S278 agreement.

Kind regards

Joy

Joy White

Transport Development Control Lead - Cherwell, West Oxfordshire and Oxford

Communities
Oxfordshire County Council



